
1

Abe Williamson

From: andrew.castrique@australian-democrats.org.au
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 1:32 PM
To: FAD
Subject: Re: Application for registration - Australian Democrats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: FAD Correspondence

Dear Abe, 
The Australian Democrats  . 
While for post, our PO box in Glenelg S.A. is our official postal address. 
I am happy to use   address for the official street address on the application. 

I have already given permission for the party to use it for authorisation of printed material, and for our registered 
officer, Darren Churchill. 

Thank you 
Andrew Castrique 
National Secretary 
Australian Democrats 

Quoting FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au>: 

> Dear Mr Castrique
>
> I refer to the Australian Democrats' (the Party's) application for  
> registration as a non‐parliamentary party, lodged with the Australian
> Electoral Commission (AEC) on 5 December 2018. Please note that a
> street address was not listed for the party on the first page of the
> application (which is attached). Can you please confirm the street
> address for the Party via reply email.
>
> If you  have any queries please contact the AEC on 02 6271 4552 or  
> email fad@aec.gov.au<mailto:fad@aec.gov.au>.
>
> Kind regards 
> 
> Abe Williamson | A/g Senior Party Registration Officer Funding &  
> Disclosure | Disclosure, Assurance and Engagement Branch Australian
> Electoral Commission
> T: (02) 6271 4521
> ________________________________
> [Australian Electoral Commission
> logo]<http://emailfooter.aec.gov.au/email/>
>
> [Australian Electoral  
> Commission]<http://emailfooter.aec.gov.au/email‐promo/>
>
> 
> 
> 
> 
> DISCLAIMER: 
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> If you have received this transmission in error please notify us  
> immediately by return email and delete all copies.  If this email or  
> any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not  
> constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in  
> respect of information in the email or attachments. 
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REDACTION CODES 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Personal Information (name) redacted. 

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s address) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

Personal Information (health) redacted. 

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

Business information (internal operations) redacted. 

Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

Deliberative material redacted. 

Irrelevant material redacted. 

Electoral Roll material redacted. 

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted. 

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 
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